SACRAMENTO COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
10474 Mather Boulevard
P.O. Box 269003
Sacramento, CA 95826-9003
TO: Members, County Board of Education
FROM: David W. Gordon, Secretary

SUBJECT: Agenda — Board/Superintendent Study Session
Tuesday, March 5, 2019

PLEASE NOTE SPECIAL TIME: 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Location: Board Room

NOTE: The Sacramento County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully
in the public meeting process. If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including
auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the public meeting, contact the Superintendent’s Office at
916.228.2410 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board meeting so that we may make every
reasonable effort to accommodate you. [Government Code § 54953.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of
1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132).]

l. Call to Order and Roll Call
Il. Pledge of Allegiance

[I. Board/Superintendent Study Session

a. Update on Student Achievement Partnership with Robla School District
V. Public Comment

V. Adjournment

NOTE: Anyone may address the Board on any item that is within the Board's subject
matter jurisdiction. However, the Board may not take action on any item not on this
agenda except as authorized by Government Code section 54954.2.

Anyone may appear at the Board meeting to testify in support of or in opposition to any
item being presented to the Board for consideration. If possible, notify the Board
President or Board Secretary in writing prior to the meeting if you wish to testify.

NOTICE: The agenda packet and supporting materials, including materials distributed less than 72 hours prior to the
scheduled meeting, can be viewed at the Sacramento County Office of Education — Reception Desk, located at
10474 Mather Boulevard, Mather, CA. For more information, please call 916.228.2410.




